
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

The Commission 
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AOR 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom) 

Supplemental Material

The following is AOR 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive 

Freedom) Supplemental Material.  This matter will be 

discussed on the next Open Meeting of May 1, 2024.

Attachment 



From: Jonathan Peterson
To: Joanna Waldstreicher; Ezra Reese; Emma Anspach; Jacquelyn Lopez
Cc: Robert Knop
Subject: RE: AO 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom) questions from commissioner
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:51:53 PM

Hi Joanna,
 
Below we provide additional information for the Commission’s consideration and to respond
to the specific questions below. 
 

NFRF PAC is the state-registered account of the 501(c)(4) organization that is identified
as NFRF c4 in the request. NFRF PAC shares the same tax identification number as
NFRF c4.
In response to questions 1-4 below, NFRF PAC has no plans to engage in the activities
mentioned in those questions. 
In response to question 5, NFRF c4 confirms that its principal purpose is not to conduct
election activities, including: voter registration activity (described in 11 C.F.R. 100.24(a)(2))
conducted during the period beginning on July 8, 2024 and running through November 5,
2024; or voter identification (as described in 11 C.F.R. 100.24(a)(3)), get-out-the-vote activity
(as described in 11 C.F.R. 100.25), or generic campaign activity (described in 11 C.F.R. 100.25)
between and November 5, 2024.

 
Jonathan Peterson
Elias Law Group LLP
202-987-4913

jpeterson@elias.law
 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

 
From: Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Ezra Reese <ereese@elias.law>; Jonathan Peterson <jpeterson@elias.law>; Emma Anspach
<eanspach@elias.law>; Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law>
Cc: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>
Subject: AO 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom) questions from commissioner
 
Good afternoon counsel:
 
A commissioner has asked that we reach out to you with the questions below in advance of
tomorrow’s commission meeting.  They understand that you may not have responses before the
meeting, but wanted to make sure that you have the questions ahead of time.  If you do submit a
written response, it may be posted on the Commission’s website.
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1. Will NFRF PAC use any funds solicited by federal candidates or officeholders for voter
registration activity (as described in 11 C.F.R. 100.24(a)(2)(i)) conducted during the period
beginning on July 8, 2024 and running through November 5, 2024?

2. Will NFRF PAC use any funds solicited by federal candidates or officeholders for get-out-the-
vote activity (described in 11 C.F.R. 100.24(a)(3)(i)), voter identification (described in 11 C.F.R.
100.24(a)(4)), or generic campaign activity (described in 11 C.F.R. 100.25) between now and
November 5, 2024?

3. Will NFRF PAC use any funds solicited by federal candidates or officeholders for the
communications you describe on page 2 of your request as “advertisements featuring
prominent Nevadans, including federal candidates and officeholders, urging Nevadans to
support the Initiative” where those communications “in part expressly advocate for, promote,
or support the featured federal candidate or expressly advocate against, attack, or oppose
their opponent”?

a. Through what means will these communications be made (e.g. broadcast, cable,
newspaper, magazine, etc)?

4. Will NFRF PAC use any funds solicited by federal candidates or officeholders for
communications you describe on page 2 of your request as “advertisements featuring
prominent Nevadans, including federal candidates and officeholders, urging Nevadans to
support the Initiative” that feature a state or local candidate and that promote, or support the
featured state or local candidate or attack, or oppose their opponent?

5. Can NFRF (c)(4) confirm that its principal purpose is not to conduct election activities,
including: voter registration activity (described in 11 C.F.R. 100.24(a)(2)) conducted during the
period beginning on July 8, 2024 and running through November 5, 2024; or voter
identification (as described in 11 C.F.R. 100.24(a)(3)), get-out-the-vote activity (as described in
11 C.F.R. 100.25), or generic campaign activity (described in 11 C.F.R. 100.25) between and
November 5, 2024?

 
 
Joanna S. Waldstreicher
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel – Policy Division
1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC  20463
202-694-1650
 




